[ﬁ Outlook

Re: Questions for the next meeting

From Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Date Wed 2025-01-22 2:47 PM
To  mayor <mayor@ci.aurora.or.us>

Cc  BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>; THOMAS Alex R <Alex R THOMAS@odav.oregon.gov>;
Samantha Peterson <SPeterson@CenturyWest.com>

Hello Mayor Asher,

The team indicated that | should point you to the following email from Tim House, FAA about the
"Potential for MOS related to runway extensions at UAO (03/26/24)."

Here is a direct link and you can also find it by visiting the "Public Records" page on the project website
(https://publicproject.net/AuroraAirport). All FAA comments are at the top of the page.

Please let us know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,

BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT

Senior Program Manager + Partner
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JLA Public Involvement's mission: To create collaborative, meaningful and exceptionally effective public
processes that lead to better, more inclusive outcomes.

Please note: | will be on vacation, without access to my email, starting Friday, 01/24/25 and returning
Monday, 02/03/25.

From: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 9:13 AM

To: mayor <mayor@ci.aurora.or.us>

Cc: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>; THOMAS Alex R <Alex.R THOMAS@odav.oregon.gov>;
Samantha Peterson <SPeterson@CenturyWest.com>

Subject: Re: Questions for the next meeting

Hello Mayor Asher,

I'm not sure about your question, but I'm looping in the technical team and they may be able to
answer it.

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

From: mayor <mayor@ci.aurora.or.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 3:51 PM

To: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Subject: Questions for the next meeting

Brandy
If the master plan is passed can the runway be extended be for the highway 551 is moved ?? Thanks

Mayor Asher
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